
From: Edik Zwarenstein
To: Natasha Gocool
Subject: FW: McLean"s Application to OEB EB-2011-0394
Date: January 26, 2012 8:42:21 AM

Please place the attached e-mail communication on the record.
 

Edik
( Phone: 416-440-7749 Local 749
: E-mail edik.zwarenstein@ontarioenergyboard.ca

P please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

From: Catherine Bayne [  
Sent: January 20, 2012 6:23 PM
To: Edik Zwarenstein
Subject: Re: McLean's Application to OEB EB-2011-0394
 
Thank you for asking Mr. Zwarenstein, 
 
Pardon my tardy reply, we have had snow squalls and highway closures which, though lovely 
in their own way, tend to modify schedules quite drastically.
 
 My wish was simply to request an oral hearing.  I very much hope that it is possible to have 
one for Manitoulin Island.
 
Catherine Bayne

 

 
On 2012-01-20, at 10:20 AM, Edik Zwarenstein wrote:

Ms. Bayne,
 
I am the case manager for the above proceeding and would like you to clarify if you 
are seeking intervenor status. Could you please e-mail or call me, or provide a 
number at which I could call you?
 
Thank you
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mailto:Natasha.Gocool@ontarioenergyboard.ca
mailto:edik.zwarenstein@ontarioenergyboard.ca


Edik Zwarenstein
Edik Zwarenstein
Project Advisor,
+ Ontario Energy Board
       Suite 2700, 27th Floor
       2300 Yonge St.
       Toronto ONT M4P 1E4
( Phone 416-440-7749
: Fax     416-440-7656
: E-mail edik.zwarenstein@ontarioenergyboard.ca

P please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

 

Take note – our website and email addresses have changed to: 
www.ontarioenergyboard.ca and @ontarioenergyboard.ca. Please update 
your contact lists and bookmarks.

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, 
may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) 
named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the 
contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended 
recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in 
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and 
permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut 
contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par 
le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des 
lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) 
indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la 
reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) 
destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce 
message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser 
l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.
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